

SUSAN M. ROTH  
FOR MILWAUKEE COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT  
Milwaukee, WI 53203 – 414.698.2600 – info@rothforjudge.com

CRIMINAL DEFENSE ATTORNEY

Over a decade courtroom experience, including jury trials, plea and sentencing hearings, brief writing, and motion practice in both State and Federal courts throughout the State of Wisconsin. Also litigates probation/parole revocation matters and civil court matters adjacent to criminal defense practice. Successfully and passionately advocates for clients and effectively communicates with the families of clients to explain the legal process. As a partner in a small law firm, addresses day-to-day realities of owning a small business.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

KOHN SMITH ROTH  
Attorney/Partner 2013-Present

Was made a partner at Kohn Smith Roth in 2013 having been an associate at its predecessor, Kohn and Smith since 2007. Practice is primarily criminal defense work at the trial and appellate level, with work in administrative and civil law as well.

Contributions:

- Litigated many complex and serious cases to juries including homicides and sexual assaults.
- Winner of the Hanson Memorial Advocates Prize (2017).
- Litigated administrative hearings and motion hearings.
- Engaged in appellate work.
- Practice in both State and Federal courts.

*EARLIER POSITIONS*

KOHN & SMITH  
Associate Attorney 2007-2013

MILWAUKEE COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE  
Intern 2006-2007

JUDICIAL CLERK  
For the Honorable Charles F. Kahn, Jr. 2006

EDUCATION  
Marquette University Law School  
Juris Doctor 2007

University of Wisconsin at Madison  
Bachelor of Arts/History 2004